
 

MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 
 Department of Law 
 
TO: 
 
 
 
 
 
FROM: 

April Simpson, Regulations and 
Initiatives Coordinator 
Office of the Lieutenant Governor 
 
 
 
Rebecca C. Polizzotto 
Chief Assistant Attorney General and 
Regulations Attorney 
Legislation, Regulations, and 
Legislative Research Section 

DATE: 
 
FILE NO.: 
 
TEL. NO.: 
 
SUBJECT: 
 

August 27, 2025 
 
JU2013200714 
 
465-3600 
 
Corrections to the Alaska 
Administrative Code (AAC): 
7 AAC 145.410 

 
 
 
 In accordance with my authority under AS 44.62.125(b), please forward to the 
publisher the following corrections to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC) --  
 
 Subsections (b) - (h) are missing from 7 AAC 145.410, in both the printed July 
2025 supplement and the FOLIO electronic database. Please restore the missing 
subsections as they currently appear in the main pamphlet. 
 
 In addition, after 7 AAC 145.410, please insert an editor's note to read as follows: 
 

Editor's note: As of Register 255 (October 2025), the 
regulations attorney, acting under AS 44.62.125(b), made 
technical corrections to restore 7 AAC 145.410(b) - (h), 
which had been omitted through a printing error. 

 
Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional 

questions. 
 
 
 
cc:  Steven Bookman, Chief Assistant Attorney General 

Human Services Section, Department of Law 
 
Triptaa Surve, Project Coordinator 

  Department of Health 
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